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Massa, Cody

From: Paul Bebee <paul@flmanagingentities.com>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 4:45 PM
To: solicitation.questions
Cc: John Newcomer; Silvia Quintana (squintana@bbhcflorida.org); Natalie Kelly; Christine Cauffield
Subject: Agency for Healthcare Administration Request for Information ((RFI) 014-21/22) By the Florida 

Association of Managing Entities
Attachments: RFI Response.pdf; RFI Response redacted.pdf

See attached document for the response and corresponding documents by the Florida Association of Managing Entities. 
If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks. 
 
 
‐‐  

Paul Bebee 
Chief Operating Officer 
122 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Office: 850.895.1313 
Mobile: 407.417.0326 
Paul@FLManagingEntities.com 





Agency for Healthcare Administration 


Request for Information

By the Florida Association of Managing Entities


Florida Association of Managing Entities

122 S Calhoun St.

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

3 June 2022


Cody Massa 
Procurement Officer  
solicitation.questions@ahca.myflorida.com


Dear Mr. Massa:


Per Request for Information (RFI) 014-21/22, the Florida Association of Managing Entities submit the 
following recommendations to the Agency for Healthcare Administration (AHCA):


• Require Managed Medical Assistance (MMA) Plans to contract with Managing Entities for Systems Care 
Coordination for High-Need High-Utilizers (HNHU) adults, adolescents, and children to ensure 
sustainable engagement in needed services which will result in decreasing readmissions rates and 
reducing traumatic experiences. Systems Level Care Coordination has demonstrated significant 
reductions in re-admissions to CSU/Detox.  Recent analysis demonstrated a >91% reduction in HNHU 
over the ensuing 6 months after enrollment in Systems Level Care Coordination. (See attached 
documents supporting Managing Entities’ successful approach).


• Expand the array of services offered by MMA Plans to match with Centers for Medicare and Medicaid 
Services allowable array of services.


• Create an expedited mechanism for Managing Entities to contest MMA denials of payment to 
providers supporting individuals in need of continued services, where Managing Entities are asked to 
pay for those services.


• Reduce unwieldily documentation audits, that as a result, cause cash flow issues for providers while 
they contest the audit findings.


• Require AHCA to provide the MMA’s and the Managing Entities claims or encounter data, including 
pharmacy data. This is to assure appropriate payment, improve care, and provide positive outcomes 
for the individuals served.


• Require managed care plans to contract with Managing Entities for implementation of their innovative, 
best practice programs that have proven to generate successful outcomes, and cost effectiveness. 
Populations include: pregnant and postpartum women, special prenatal care to SUD mothers, 
children/adolescent, families, adults and senior models, homeless, veterans, diversion and hospital 
bridge, respite, integrated care, smart justice, to name a few. 
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Below are a few examples of aforementioned models of care:


1. CARE COORDINATION (Adults and Children) 


Managing Entities contract with behavioral health providers to provide a Systems Care Coordination 
model. This model includes a care coordination specialist who acts as the single point of contact, 
coordinating all needs of the member served. Care Coordination serves to assist individuals who are not 
effectively connected with the services and supports they need to transition successfully from higher 
levels of care to effective community-based care. This includes services and supports that affect a 
person’s overall well-being, such as primary physical health care, housing, and social connectedness. 
Care Coordination connects systems including behavioral health, primary care, peer and natural 
supports, housing, education, vocation and the justice systems. It is time-limited, with a heavy 
concentration on educating and empowering the person served and provides a single point of contact 
until a person is adequately connected to the care that meets their needs. Managing Entities have a 
robust housing and benefits department for members who need assistance in those areas. Managing 
Entities blend funding streams to apply the rights treatment method at the right time and through the 
most appropriate funding stream. 


This Model addresses the following AHCA areas of innovation and best practice:


• Leverage the managed care delivery system, either through expanded benefits or other mechanisms, 
to promote sustainable economic self-sufficiency among Medicaid recipients in the short and long 
term.


• Decrease mortality rates for recipients with complex chronic diseases and address payment strategies 
for high-cost therapies and prescription drugs in development.


• Consider innovative delivery methods, including care bundling, that empower recipients in making 
more informed health care decisions.


• Improve integration of dental and primary care services for children and adolescents. 


• Align quality metrics and outcomes with the Florida State Health Improvement Plan.


2. Family Crisis Coordination Team 


Family Crisis Coordination is a care coordination team that utilizes the wraparound model to work with 
the entire family. The goal is to empower the family and to help with next steps. The team does not 
subscribe to the traditional 9:00 am - 5:00 pm schedule, but instead works with the family to best serve 
their needs. The Family Crisis Teams focus on high utilizers of children’s’ Baker Act receiving facilities. 
Telehealth is utilized for medication management and therapeutic appointments as needed and desired 
by the family.


3. Expanded Children’s Act Teams (Baby CAT)


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


• Improve mental health outcomes for children and adolescents. 


• Improve coordination of care for individuals enrolled in both the Medicare and Medicaid programs. 


• Improve recipients’ experience with the SMMC Program. 


• Increase timely access to providers and services. 


4. Community Paramedicine Program Model


The Community Paramedicine Model is a home visiting program that works in collaboration with primary 
and specialty care providers. Referrals are generated from EMS/ First Responders based on observations 
made during 911 response calls. The target audience are those who need support with medical, social, 
or mental health supports (rather than emergency medicine warranting a call to 911). Once a referred is 
generated, needs are evaluated during an initial home visit by a care manager through a series of 
assessments. All clients are connected to appropriate primary and specialty care providers as needed if 
they are not already in place. Additional resources are connected to assist clients in becoming more 
independent (food pantry, transportation, disease care education etc). Initial data of similar programs 
being implemented in our catchment area have demonstrated that the program reduced clients' hospital 
visits by 28% and hospital admissions by 62%.


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


5. SBIRT Screening Program


Embedding SBIRT services in clinic settings (Health Department Family Planning Clinic/ OBGYN Clinic/ 
Labor and Delivery Settings/ FQHCs) to engage expecting mothers in the screening process to identify 
substance use behaviors or depression/ suicidal thoughts as early as possible in pregnancy and in the 
post-partum coverage period. Provide Brief Intervention, Brief Treatment or Referral to Treatment as 
needed based on screening results. Provide warm hand offs for all participants who screen positive and 
agree to next level services via the grant funded Treatment Navigator. Follow up with all participants who 
screened positive, and rescreen at 6 months and one year to assess for behavioral change. SBIRT data 
shows that the delivery of a Brief Intervention or series of Brief Treatment education sessions shows 
statistically significant changes in behavior related to substance use. 


Project Model:


Title: Project Screen, Engage, and Treat for Success (SETS) Program
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Summary: The goal of Project Screen Engage and Treat for Success (SETS) is to increase access to person-
centered and culturally/linguistically appropriate screening, early identification, intervention and 
treatment for substance use problems in youth ages 13-17 and their families, and adults in primary care 
and a variety of community health clinic settings. 


This Model addresses the following AHCA areas of innovation and best practice:


• Improve birth outcomes for mothers and infants through and beyond 12-month postpartum 
coverage period.


       6.   Comprehensive Services Center 


Comprehensive Services Center is based on an open access/urgent care model. The CSC offer the 
following services: 


• Mental Health screening, assessment and therapy, substance abuse screening, assessment and 
therapy, psychiatric evaluations, medication management, SOAR services, assistance in obtaining 
benefits, such as Social Security income, Social Security disability income, Medicaid, food 
stamps, and housing, Care Coordination, community resource support.


The CSC’s have several unique features that distinguish them from other MH programs. The CSC offers 
services on an immediate, walk-in basis, as well as by appointment. The availability of services every day, 
on a walk-in basis, will provide quick and easy access to care. The convenience of having these services 
offered in one place eliminates barriers individuals experience when attempting to access treatment.


    7.     Senior Co-Responder 


Managing Entities partner with EMS and Sheriff’s department to respond to senior calls (behavioral 
health, falls, etc).  The team is responsible for diverting seniors from Baker Acts, arrests, ER’s and 
assessing home for necessary resources (grab bars, food, safety risks, caregiver stress). The goal is to 
have senior age in place with compliance for physician visits, medication compliance to avoid costly 
admissions to nursing homes, ER’s, etc. 


For more information, please contact me. My contact information is located at the bottom of this 
document.


Sincerely,


Natalie Kelly

CEO, Florida Association of Managing Entities

850-895-1313

natalie@flmanagingentities.com
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